\ Bfg;ii%':mf Regular Public Board Meeting

WATER Agenda
DisTrICT December 13th, 2022

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are held at 6:30 PM at
the TDWD district office on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings or
changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook page. Any
questions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a form
stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to speak.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will review the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer will review the financial report and checks as signed for the previous
month.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.
Water Manager’s Report: Dan Bruce will presented his report to the board.
Business to be Discussed:
1. ODOT HWY 97 Project
2. Open board member seat.
Next Regular Board Meeting: January 10th, 2023 @ 6:00pm
In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water

District, exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of
meetings and financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86891859906?pwd=SDk2Y0Y5aVBNZVBxTTI6ZS9kS2F udz09

Meeting ID: 868 9185 9906
Passcode: 320528

Dial by your location
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)




TERREBONNE
DoMEsTIc
WATER
DisTrICT

Regular Public Board Meeting

November 8th, 2022

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm on November 8th, with 3
directors present: Art Tassie, Jim Wilhem and Debbi Wilhelm Also present was District Manager
Dan Bruce. One member of the public, Kevin Bryne was in attendance.

Note: Because the board president Eric Fisher was unable to attend the meeting, the Secretary
Jim Wilhelm ran the board meeting.

Agenda: Jim presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the October 11th public board meeting and the November 10th special
meeting addressing the district's bylaws were reviewed by the board. (see minutes). Debbi

made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Art. All in favor,
motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Dan
noted that the month of October’s income was up due to warmer weather. Debbi made a motion
that the board accept the financial report and the checks as presented, seconded by Art. All in
favor, motion passed.

Chairman's: Report: Chairman has nothing to report at this time.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report).

Water Testing: Dan reported that the district had passed its coliform testing for the month of
November. Dan also noted that he has been watching the water temperature of the water going
into the tanks. Last year we had a problem with coliform in our water and he is concerned that
the water temperature may have had something to do with it. Dan says he will monitor the
situation and take action if needed.

Out of Office: Dan reported that he will attend a training meeting during the December board
meeting and Jennifer will attend in his place.




District Vehicle : Art questions Dan about our search for a new vehicle. Dan noted that the
prices are still very high and he will continue to watch for a truck to fill our needs.

Business Discussed: Ordinance 22-01 TDWD Bylaws: Dan presented and performed the
second reading of Ordinance 22-01, TDWD Bylaws (see Ordinance). Art made a motion that the
board accept Ordinance 22-01 as presented and read, second by Debbi. All in favor motion
passed.

ODOT Hwy 97: Dan noted that Eric had been in contact with County Commissioner Tony
DeBone concerning our contacts with ODOT on the highway project. At this point ODOT is
demanding that we pay for and complete our part of the project before August 2023. As noted
before, we had been informed before that our costs would be covered by ODOT. Dan informed
the board that at this point we have not received any plans or engineering for the project and we
need to begin any work until that is done. At this point we are waiting to hear from Tony about a
meeting with ODOT so we can voice our concern. Dan will make sure the board is notified when
the meeting is set.

Trailer Park: Dan will be preparing a follow up note to the Rustic Ranch Trailer Park concerning
their claim that the park only represents 8 EDUs. Dan asked that the board delay any further
action on this issue until after the election in March. Dan feels that if the sewer district passes
the needs of the trailer park may change and we do not want to be doing the work a second
time.

The board agreed to delay action on this issue until the election.

New Board Members: Jim suggested that since Eric was unable to attend the meeting tonight
that the board delay and make a decision on new board members until the December meeting.
Art felt that we should vote tonight on Kevin since he had been to two meetings but there was
no support to back this up.

Next Regular Board Meeting: January 10th, 2023 @ 6:00pm @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 6:44 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points




4 Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended November 30, 2022

Prepared on

December 12, 2022

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet

..........................................................................................................................................................




Profit and Loss

nber 2022

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 1,624.76
Total 40500 Investments 1,624.76
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 26,576.66
41200 Service Fees 1,185.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 27,761.66
Total Income 29,386.42
GROSS PROFIT 29,386.42
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,958.33
61030 Payroll Taxes 878.02
61070 Employee Retirement 635.83
61080 Workers Comp 191.21
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 12,663.39
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,038.35
62012 Utilities - Other 1,142.40
Total 62010 Utilities 3,180.75
62020 Operating Supplies 72.80
62040 Office Supplies 785.91
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 219.24
62060 Legal 1,794.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 89.00
62072 Property Insurance 763.58
Total 62070 Insurance 852.58
62080 Bookkeeping 744.00
62110 Education
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 325.00
Total 62110 Education 325.00
62160 Bank Charges
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 792.68
Total 62160 Bank Charges 792.68
62170 Billing support 287.41
62180 Computer Software 14.99
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 410.00
62210 Printing and Copying 121.90
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 383.51




62230 Refund

Total

247.76

Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 10,232.53
Total Expenses 22,895.92
NET OPERATING INCOME 6,490.50

NET INCOME

$6,490.50




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 8,194.93
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 41,668.66
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 52,433.39
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 634,952.41
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 67,884.41
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,380.62
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 768,650.83
Total Bank Accounts 818,514.42
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 11,816.34
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 2,302.42
Total Other Current Assets 20,569.81
Total Current Assets 839,084.23
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,551,904.10
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,527,993.03
TOTAL ASSETS . $3,367,077.26
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY T T
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 3,738.45
Total Accounts Payable 3,738.45
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
OR Employment Taxes 87.22
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 22.75
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 109.97
24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62
25000 Customer deposits payable 36,888.65

Total Other Current Liabilities

38,917.24



Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S
32500 Debt Service fund bal
32600 SDC Revenues
33000 Retained Earnings M
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Total
42,655.69
42,655.69

1,164,815.50
105,905.63
59,031.00
1,735,214.52
259,454.92
3,324,421.57
$3,367,077.26



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July - November, 2022

TOTAL

JUL - NOV, 2022

JUL - NOV, 2021 (PY)

Income
40500 Investments

45050 Interest Income 4,937.09
Total 40500 Investments 4,937.09
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income

41100 Water 256,767.16

41200 Service Fees 3,930.86

41300 Backflow Fees 5,737.50

41500 Debt Reduction Charge 0.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 266,435.52
41600 System Development Fees 7,700.00

Total Income $279,072.61
GROSS PROFIT $279,072.61
Expenses

61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services

61020 Payroll Expenses 47,462.45

61030 Payroll Taxes 3,934.88

61040 Employee Health ins

61070 Employee Retirement 3,179.15

61080 Workers Comp 991.21
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 55,567.69
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations

62010 Utilities

62011 Utilities - Electric 16,286.27
62012 Utilities - Other 1,767.18
Total 62010 Utilities 18,053.45
62020 Operating Supplies 2,255.06
62024 Repair and Maintenance 4,512.50

Total 62020 Operating Supplies 6,767.56

62030 Testing expense 1,455.76

62040 Office Supplies 2,115.71

62050 Postage, Mailing Service 1,569.33

62060 Legal 2,893.00

62070 Insurance

62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 445.00
62072 Property Insurance 3,817.90
Total 62070 Insurance 4,262.90

62080 Bookkeeping 3,696.00

62090 Directors Fees

Accrual Basis Monday, December 12, 2022 04:35 PM GMT-08:00

1,131.65
1,131.65

242,821.05
5,810.02

14,314.59
262,945.66

0.00
$264,077.31

$264,077.31

53,480.00
4,499.23
6,021.40
5,058.50
1,030.55

70,089.68

16,232.86
1,017.96
17,250.82

1,637.17

1,637.17

929.00
1,017.92
1,065.27
5,292.00

400.40
3,419.60
3,820.00
3,5617.50

960.00

172



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July - November, 2022

TOTAL

JUL - NOV, 2022

JUL - NQV, 2021 (PY)

62110 Education

62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting
Total 62110 Education

62150 Backflow Expense

62160 Bank Charges

62161 Bank Service Fees

62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee
Total 62160 Bank Charges

62170 Billing support

62180 Computer Software

62190 Dues & Subcriptions

62200 Fuel

62210 Printing and Copying

62220 Telephone, Telecommunications
62230 Refund

62240 HR Services
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
70000 Capital Outlay

70100 System Improvements
Total 70000 Capital Outlay

80000 Interest Expense
Total Expenses
NET OPERATING INCOME
Other Income

90300 Gain (Loss) on Sale
Total Other Income
NET OTHER INCOME

NET INCOME

325.00
325.00

2956.33
4,077.53
4,372.86
1,396.82

559.95
1,263.96

630.30
2,283.49
834.36
74.00
52,554.45

131.20
131.20

4,534.35
$112,787.69

$166,284.92

93,170.00
$93,170.00

$93,170.00
$259,454.92

5,355.00

320.13
2,504.94
2,825.07

476.36
1,155.56

914.53

305.69
1,381.44
2,220.39

672.06

50,795.78

33,308.22
33,308.22

1,672.75
$155,866.43

$108,210.88

$0.00
$0.00
$108,210.88

Accrual Basis Monday, December 12, 2022 04:35 PM GMT-08:00

212



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

November 2022

NOV 2022 NOV 2021 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 1,624.76 185.49
Total 40500 Investments 1,624.76 185.49
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 26,576.66 24,788.01
41200 Service Fees 1,185.00 1,290.00
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,851.95
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 27,761.66 28,929.96
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 0.00
Total Income $29,386.42 $29,115.45
GROSS PROFIT $29,386.42 $29,115.45
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,958.33 10,696.00
61030 Payroll Taxes 878.02 869.77
61040 Employee Health ins 1,204.28
61070 Employee Retirement 635.83 1,011.70
61080 Workers Comp 191.21 206.11
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 12,663.39 13,987.86
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,038.35 1,670.62
62012 Utilities - Other 1,142.40 208.12
Total 62010 Utilities 3,180.75 1,878.74
62020 Operating Supplies 72.80 395.37
62030 Testing expense 865.00
62040 Office Supplies 785.91 684.96
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 219.24 188.48
62060 Legal 1,794.00 147.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 89.00 80.08
62072 Property Insurance 763.58 683.92
Total 62070 Insurance 852.58 764.00
62080 Bookkeeping 744.00 703.50
62110 Education
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 325.00
Total 62110 Education 325.00

Accrual Basis Monday, December 12, 2022 04:37 PM GMT-08:00

1/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

November 2022
TOTAL
NOV 2022 NOV 2021 (PY)
62160 Bank Charges

62161 Bank Service Fees 49.86
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 792.68 389.33
Total 62160 Bank Charges 792.68 439.19
62170 Billing support 287.41 183.62
62180 Computer Software 14.99 719.12
62190 Dues & Subgcriptions 410.00 404.29
62200 Fuel 2.31
62210 Printing and Copying 121.90 1,126.28
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 383.51 445.16

62230 Refund 247.76
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 10,232.53 8,947.02
Total Expenses $22,895.92 $22,934.88
NET OPERATING INCOME $6,490.50 $6,180.57
NET INCOME $6,490.50 $6,180.57

Accrual Basis Monday, December 12, 2022 04:37 PM GMT-08:00 2/2




21 280 “AEpui

400V + LN We 80 BE

EVBLFEE § 000 5 %EEE EEIESHS 8 EVGLPES S OZUPAY §- %ZULIS  TeZ9T'Re § TIZEEWS & 0S°06K'D § WCLGH- TOGPZ'TL S CHREZPF §0 GFLGELZS  WE0LE-  SLESE'TOL 5 CLROTEE 5 ZOERORELS  sSdlr SLSBE  § CVOZEWE 5 Z0USG'ER S %FSUZZ-  ZUBOM'ES § LWL § BELATORS
000 § 000 § 000 § 000 $ 000 s 000 $ 000 § 000 s 00’0 $ 000 $ 000 s 00'OLL'EE  § 000 $ 00°0LEE § 000 5 000 $ 000 $ 000 8 000 § 000 §
000 $ 000§ 000 5 e § 000 5 000 $ 000 $ 000 5 00’0 § o000 $ 000 $ OD'OLLEE  § 000 § 000LLE6 § 000 5 000 $ 000 i 000 § 000 $ 000 5
oo a0 0o DD'OLL'ES 0O0LLEE 0o oo
ELSIP'ES §° 000 § W EGIESTE 3 EPGAGS S OZURET § HZM M- YU S TICODES 8 0S0OME §  %S2EO- 20GPZ'EL § ELWSTRY § GRRGHACS RE0TPI-  SLEIU0L S CLVOZ'SZ S ZOBIVLY § WSS'TLT-  S19sZ'EE S ELBECE S ZO'SEEE § WPSUTZ-  TOROLGE  § SLITLLL S0 GRUKE'ORS
OASKrE 5 000§ %irs FEIPFLL S OURIV'YE S 80'0LO'TL § NLVAT PLI0S'IY §° 0TEEPPR § Z6GOWELS  LETDE OPGILZS  § OD'USKPS § OGTIICES  WEsST - OE'BSY'PE §  EIVASULZ § WINUZ GFEQEIE S- OUESP'PE §  IRPSL'EZ S WOLYZ 699510 §° 0TESFPE S CTURRELS
e o oo oo SETESY SEVESY
9999K ¢S § 000§ %000 SUPEYES  § SUOGY'ES  § 00D 3 %000 PHUIF'EE §° OUEEFES § QU0 5 %SZ'0 OPSEE'ES  §- 9T0OK'ES  § OTICE  § %000 - 80'03ES  § 000 $ w000 FUOEF'ES S GH'ESF'ES 000 $ %000 G9POP'ES §° 9IEEFTS § 00O s
£EEite #OD0 EEBEEE EEEEEE ®O00 foeee's EE s %000 EEELEE. ERERET %00 Q EEEEET o0 0 ESEETE- EEEEEE %000 EEEED'E ECERE'E
EEECH05 %000 EEEE108- EEEEL'DS o0 ECEEL DS TEEEL0F %020 £LZ0005 CEECI06 LA %000 ESEEL'DS %000 ECEEL'0S EEEEL DS %000 £eer'os TEEEL'0§
oo wo 000 oo 0 w0
IBPIE'OL § 000§ %ECT GFOEE'SE § LORIEE S BRERS 5 WEWZO  PRIPI'O $t L6WLC'L § LSIEZ0LS  A60ES $E203'0 8§ IBWIE'OL § CUTISE 5 %pous AEPIE'AL § SELZVE  § %808 BOFIZT  § LOWIEDL 8 AE0MPLS  %SEES MBRLL  §0 L6IERL 5 TE9IEC §
ECEROT %000 TEER0T- EEEEDE %000 TETE0E- £LES0T %000 EERANT TEERT %000 EEERDE Koo TEEIT BELEOE %000 ceEe0E SEEIE
o wo 00kL oore L o
45901 %oo ¢ L9801 20891 WEOUPL  E0LE L8581 6L ve WEPELZ ez 998l Lh “LRET 1vaat LA %000 28801 Loget wepes S6EL Laesl 2Les
00005 RO ¥ 0 BIE 00 808 08z ROLBL EvgLL- 00005 1S ESE LB o ez 00008 PEELP 8658 00005 (L1 HZEPE 68T Ll [LEA10 HELEE 092 00008 25 ey
[k 06LEL [ NTAY 0Z 428 Il BLTHE SLTPL Lt Sy b
TEHOT WOS'0 BE B0 802 W00 0 £EE0E- £E802 000 ££'802- B0 ROZ ROOO %00 Q CER0E- EE BUZ %000 7902 LEE0
EE'80T 4000 £E 802 £E BOZ ROD'VEL L9 40Z ££902 00 Oitr WSELEE VEGLE TERE L9v7s KRR L %000 g EE BOZ OO0 €802 e
59l %000 5 EERT HOEST L08R s 66 Pl 440021 EGAck 9Ly 66 gér %65 5T EAWL HE8'GE 98- 0oLy sl W®eAss FLa-a s BE¥L
0’05z RE6ET S0081- oodaz GEEG WOEELE Pl ooosz AT %Y BO 3:R:15 00082 UL HEETT 0T W el S8'80E 00 GsE 45885 %erag ORL coosz GH B2
L0080 § 000 3 ReFeL  Frow §° L0999 5 E2EOT 3 W0S'AaLE  L0'9ZE § L9909 § 99I6L § %EvEIL 15681 $ lo'083 § RUASA § WSl 419'508 5 WILL § %SOIRL 69°CLY § i9999 § 9TOFG 8 WUIOLE 1555 § L9909 § srHe §
£zesl E2EDL 8T6L 6L fLee E0'BOD'L 16238 Laese L 105
ooosL 0000 oo S0 SPLE SR EF B0
L0959 %000 Lugas 10808 %000 FA-R-ER 18993 ®%0D'Q L0580 HO00 Lo'g9g- 20660 15999
%000 £Egsr- EE B9F %000 £8 o5t fegsy wooo 3 EEEGY %000 e ose- EEBSY o5y
%000 ELESS T EEERSE 000 PEERS'E STESFE w00 EEEICE E5'CE5C %000 (A EEENS'E CEEEEE
00°00% %000 00005 00 608 00O 000G 00008 W00 0 o0°oos- 00008 %000 00008~ 00008 00008
£E'EBE S 000§ %000 aais $ eog § 000 S %BLIPE  EE'95 § TR § 008Z § %000 ELEBE §  £E7E8C 5 000 5 $ 000 S5 %000 TEEeE $ focec 5 o000 s § LR § 000 3
=410 #o0'0 TECEL- EEEEL WOURVE  LOBL L4 CO5ZE 56000 EE'EEL %000 et EEEEL L
1950 %000 L8681 Lao9) #W00'0 L9901 Logal 500 ¢ L9981 H%O0G Log LB LG9
ECER %000 e ETER %000 EEER iwea HOO'O ECER #%oD'0 Lo EEEE ®ee
EEEg %000 e SEER %000 EEER es HO00 cEEr #o0'0 [ tEes e
oo'onk %000 caool- coooL SO0 00 €OV ool wo0 00 GOL %000 oo 0000k 00004
0o 05L %000 0o0sL 000sL ®OZES 00O w0UsL R WHOE 66 00'05¢ 00 #7d Co'eEL ek e LS oo0sL oo seL 00e5L GOBEL
D0'0sE $ 000 § %000 00052 §° 00'0sE 5§ 000 3 WOE00L 957 § 00048 § 95'7%a  § %000 § ooosa 8 83Z5a & 5 @558 3 HOTo0L 5T 3§ ooose $ ISR § 5 0D'0sE $ 89TSE §
uige-7] %000 000 DoOsL %LELOL AGEL 00°05L feEsL %18 L0L 0005 BRI 0005 88EDL SLELOL e 000sL BTERL 0009 et
DO00E %000 o0oaL oooak %0068 00k 00 G0k coae %0088 ooook oo'as 00004 o0 8 %O0Ed OETS ooooE ooés 00001 oosd
oo oo wo
EEEEE’L %000 BEEEEL EEEEE L WSS FEL  LO0DF foeee’t 0OveL’L w000 EEEEE b EEEEE' WOl L EEELE'L oo ok %000 SCEEE'E £Eees’L 254> 4 00EE6
EE'BOE %000 £CBOE: EE'BOC 6066~ £2'908 (44 eH el 90 POE TEE0E BEZLD WoS0bL SE'AE e ey HeI0L G0t £EE0E (a4 EEBlE weL
00ose w000 00 052 oousz HESES 00082 PSR %6890 LLigL 00052 £Zes wogaLe coose 09665 Heg T s sz 88601~ 0ooaz 9908
EEEEZ %000 gLz EE'EEZ otxAd EEEEZ WEESH 68 D= EEEEZ ¥ s REE'CY EEEET w7 Esh Bl 26 ez EEEET o Bt o4 oz
15'9F 5 000§ w000 s $ ool $ 000 s LFEPE § L9 § 09I § WOSELT FETLY $ L9°0LF § 19BEI 5 WEOUD LaaLr $ LG8 8§ %ILTVEL FELOLY  § L00IF § Wan's § §- Lo0ly § erart §
oo'e aon e ey BZLE'Y
LFar %000 LB O 150 WLr il LYEVE- Loy 082 HOSELT oy LeEir 19622 HEHLD Laoy [1.9:74 Wl ast FEBPE iR 15555 WEETE B LL L9k EZOVE
00°000'¢ § 000 § %000 0UD00'E  § 00D’ § 000 $  WLOGO0L  SrOBL $ 00000T  § GLORE § WELEE wa 3 00'000'C § ESLGE'E §  HEUELL 00'000'c $ SESLOT  § WSG9 LETBOL'E 5 O0000°C  § IC00LY §  WETSQL £6'851 $ 00DODT  § EEUSLE §
oooze OO0 00052 0006z %05 05r  OPEEE 00052 b Zret %8028 L0 oo'ceE 59T WAL ooresz Wy %e9 L0 908 boosz SLEgL %1069 B Ll 0T Z9ELh
000sLE HO00 00°08L°2" 0005L°2 WEVRL  SRELL 0008LT R0 %5868 [N oDOsL'E 4BET %9 vl o0'0sLT ZrEI6TE %8051 Eo3 TR0 CO0SLZ TTERFY %ES B0 W vEE o0esL'E (T34 154
oo 000 oo 0o oo
o fe} oo 0o oo
LO9L9'FL § 000§ %EESE GYEPLZ  § LO9MOPE S QLTIFZI § W99R 9TESE'L  §- L90ISPL § GLE9UTES KibGR 09406 § 20°000'FL 8§ LOGTO'ZL S %80'CS GEENT  §0 L0DIBFL § BEVI'ZL § WES'LO LUEZ9'S  § A90M'WE  § 06066’ S %SKFT9 ZURBK'S  §- L90Lo'VE § S0'9ZL'E §
oo'ose %000 00002 o000z %10 TR 0000T LZ16k %00 GOl we 00'00Z 00002 %0000 (] 0000 o0 coE %0000k 0o 00002 Loonz #Oo0CoL oo 03002 ooooe
EEEEO'L %EG LD 09'L6E- BECEE0'L EEGES HES'LD OFUEE- TUEED'} bR #eS19 5288 EEEE0L EA5ED HER IO f-giog toeso’t EE'GES %es'La 3 '£6E- £EEE0'E 9588 WES'LS o5 288 EEELOL EEEEY
DO'SEE'L %000 00°5TT 4 00SEZ' %000 0D'SZE'L 000 CosEe’L- 0052k %o0'0 [ A onsza'h OO0 135ZZ'L- 008ET'L 6000 00'S2Z" L 0osEz'L
LL'BLE HEQEE GLHOL- LEELS 2oee %inee LLALE Z0RLE WIv a9 95°E0L- L a5 WOrSR SO Tre PSP 22'9E8 %ED40 R LbBLE vF G085 HRESG FL B9 6EZ" LVELE 85°68L
LLBLLTV %zo'as LR LVELLEL eesa’0L IO 66 +80Z2Z LLELLTE EERS601 WOL LG vEsE LLBLLLL £8L28°01 %205 6 L0 LLBLVLE 2 1v'oL %a5°Lo 19925'E: LHBLV R £e28s' %8S LB 9929 LVELLLE E9TGEL
00D 00 oo o o' e oo
LVOIE'PE S 000§ WOTZE LLG06'0L §+ LVBIE'YE  § GMER0'E § WPLZLL sZoze's S LLHW'0L § TY'EETET$  ASOSZH TOLOOL  § LLPOZ'OY § GERLZ'OSS  WOLPLL B5°68L°L § LFYSI'SE  § SLEMO'LO § %esolL 501860 § ILEZL'O9 § fWOLELS SEESP'E  § LLUK'S § ZZUSZ'ERs
LVel8'PZ § 000§ WOCLC LI'G0G'OL §+ IVBLE'WT  § GRER0'T § WPLELL  SZOZE’E § V0900 §  ZYERC'EZ S WSO'STH 220L0°0L § LUPOZ'OY § BETRIZ'OSS  ROLPLL 25°68LL § LFFSI'SS  § SLTR0'EE § WeSOLL 504869 § ILEZLO9  § EWO0LLELS SEESP'C  $ ALUM'99  § ZTUSEESS
oo 000 000 o 000 oo 0o 0eos’s 0000LE e o0
OSZLEVZ $ 000 3 KISIE  BOCRL'OL § OSTLEPE  §  GM690°8  § WEKLOL  BLTOR'L § 05'668'SZ 5 09'LOLMZS  HODTEL 99LP0'6 € 0SUS0'0F  § GLSRO'GK S KUTIL  pOTROUL § 057M90°6%  § PSUEZLEO § Wrlee WIZEL 5 0SE96'SS  §  TESELYOS  NOIWG L9920'T  3° 05'0S5'98 3 S@EELIAS
ooo oo wo oo 0o oo
EE BSY 000 EE85p- EEE6Y %000 EE#S1 2850 oo WEDISTH LY BiE's £E95 05 UELS %000 [2>8- EE'eSh w000 B RGE EEESP %000 £2'98Y
Lhvore %000 Ll PR %eTL0L EROT ZLr0LL DOGEL'L %0F 981 e ose 2LV 968E L ESZEOL- LhF0VE L %B2S0L se9 IS - TERL w000 2LE0NE oo'o
000SE'EZ %LLPE PS0aL L O0OGTET oF B00E W%OLBOL  9SGEZE 00°LEETT 80'325'02 %9L 904 BOLLEE 00GLVRE WEBCLL DeZEE R 00 626'68 oG Lr0'ee HEL9E GIEER- 0000 'vS LLGogs'ER WS e OO BBV ER'EELZTY
00 0o wo o @o
19991 $ 000 § %000 49°50 1 §- 900k $ 000 §  WFEPLE  60ESF) $ isa9k 5 OUVEN'L 5 WES'THL 95°220°% § Loew $ STEEL § AIGRIS YLD 8 19'03L § 1TrG §  KeI'sor 108 § 8oL § 05518 § %KE00IC § loggn § 6UEES  §
L9991 %000 20°80L= 49991 WS VL6 BOEEKL 19asL 8Lp2e'L WTGEIL @2z L9081 EE6RLL WEG BYS PEUIvL 15991 LZri6 W6 S0 s 13'894 05548 ED 02T LosaL BEEES
oo 00 000 on'e wo
¥obpng  lemoy  1abpng whpngeac  1abpng jEmiay  1abpng  1abpng seAo  jabpng emoy  16pn@  jBpn@iaae  1abpng oy 1abpng  wBpngaenc  jebang [Emoy  1ebpng  bpngasse  wehpng \Emisy  jabpn@  1bpng ioao  yebpng ey
% % oY% 0% 0% 0%
suer zzoz 93g - 20z AoN 2202120 &z0z dog zz0z By zz0z Inp

£Z0Z aunp - 2zoz Ajne
18d £2A4 - €202 2202 Ad :siemay sajebpng
101IS1 J31BA 211SOLIO( DUUOALIS]

aweau| jay

ouiozu

o 19N
suoaU| IO [Tio L.
g uo (5507 UEY 00L0G
owoeau) Jeuia
awesU| BupTIedo jay
sasusdxg el
BuEXT B0 00008
NG IEHAED 00002 9101
wowdinba oozl
D WBACIE W WNTAS 001OL
Aeano mides 000,
79 e
FUPAINEU B 0TI 00529
021M195 HH 0229
punjoY pEZE9
BuOREIN W398 | ‘SUOYdRID | 07220
Bujkdos pus Bunujd 04228
1904 00zz8

suaneando LE-AT N0

susndnaqns ' 39nq 06129
oummyos mIndwod 03123
waddns DU 02120
S0BIBD §URE 00120 101
094 304 TOINIDE LUSHAION ZOIZY
504 oa1nIBg YUBE 1129
S9BIPUD HUTE 09129
osusdag MO SRR 05128
Buipny ovizs

Joqe ppeguod pELED
uonEInp3 0LIZ0 M0 L
BuooK UsIUBALOS BIUBIBUSD Z1ZZE
1oAEL pLIZE
uogesnp oLz
oy 3 woUBOIUIEN B19HIA 00420
5994 210730410 DEOZS
Buidaonio0s 05020
aaumInsu) 02020 oL
oounnsu; Kysdord 22020
O PUE O AIGer - eouelnsy| LL0Zg
sauinsu| L0za
[e8o7 ppozs
o3jns0s Bujew ‘aBeized p50z0
so11ddng 930 oroLs
osuedo Bugsol gtoze
s0)jddng Bupeiedo 02029 5101
BIUBUGUITH PUR J|AY 12020
sonddng Suneisdg 02029
sonInN 010z oL

SoInN 0LOZ
suapiedo LEE 1 HO M0T0
S03IAIRG |OUUOSIOG O -HTFH0 00019 (WMo
duiog simiiom 0R0Ls
Jus LioiaY 0801 0204
s R s9koid w3 oroL
soun ) jjoiked 0E01E

508jAI0g |OULOSISG OF “HTHO 00018
sasuodag
Woid s80un
owony) [pla L
5004 Juowdojang WalsAS 00aLy
PO SN 028 U0 D550F 1101
SHIBYD UORINPOY K20 00
8904 MOLH20E ODELY
2004 GOIIOS 0OTIF
498 008
BWIOIU IR 62-8T-UO 0550%
S UREAAL| DO50F (0L
SUOIU| ERIAU) D505H
SUBUIEOAU] 050K
swoan)




RLLLP TLASZURE S ODOSIEES - TLUOS'WEZS 00O LS62GT 8 UG'BZSYT 8- 000§ No'o THEZFST & CHEZP'SP §- 000§ %000 CLPSE'ES  § £1180'C% § 000 § %000 EVEPES S EVELES ST 000 5 %000 CL6F'GE  § CLBLM'ES 5 000 5 %000 LLBK'ES  §
coozise s v s o0oilEs § opa s 000 s w0 s 000 s oo s 000 3§ w0 5 000 s 000 s @00 s w0 s o s o0o s oo s 000 s ooa s
000LEs § 0ba S _00O0LLEs § 000 s oa s wo s oo 5 o s oo s 900 s 000 s o000 s a0 3 000 s 000 s 000 s oo s w0 § ooa B
00OLLES oo o0OLLES o0 e oon o' wo oo
WELOTT  ZLUBOPON 8 O00SI'ZES & ZUUEC'RIES 000 LSGIEIT 8 I5'BESUE & 000§ %000 ELGIFSF 8 ELGEV'SE § 000§ %000 ELTSGES 5 CLWGE'ES S 000§ %000 EHELFGS  § EHAINES § 000§ %000 THOLF'ES  § ELGIM'ES S 000 S %000 CHbiF'es  §
REFLE STHOE'LER S 0000S'CLO'L § SURORGZES %00 OLESP'PR 8- DUBSYRE § 000§ %000 0CBSP'PE §- OCRIYA S 00D § %000 OUESF'PE $- OE'RSFYE S 000§ %000 OUESFYE §- OEESYYE S 000§ %000 0ERSFYE §- OUPSXPE S 000 S %000 0EIEKre 30
GEES Y oo sty g o W oo wo oo
%E00 0EH'LES $- 00000°LKD § OT'LEL § %ooo FLOITE § RLOORES & 000§ %000 SHEF'ES S BHIMES § 000 & %000 SUPEF'ES S SI9SK'ES S D00 § %000 SUREP'ES S SENHY'SS § 000§ %000 9999PCT §- GUEITS S 00D S %000 S0'90r'Es §°
%000 00 £00'0p- 00'000'TF oo %000 LEEEEE AEEREE %000 Loty ELEEEE oo EEEETE- EBEEEE'S %oon CEEEEE EEEEEE %000 EEEEET- EEEEE'E %000 EEELL'E
%00 08 897 400~ 00°008'LOS 0l ®ooo LEEEL DS LEEEL'DS %000 BEEEL G EEEELCS %000 EEEEL 05 BEBEL0S %000 TEEEL OG- EEEELDS %000 ECTEL0S- BETEL'00 OO0 EEEL 08
oo a0 0o oo oo e oo ooe
WLO'LT L0IOP'ERL §- D0'00S'0BL  §  CA'REOCS § 000 ECSLE'L §- ECSIEOL § 000§ %000 LEFPIEAL S 00D § %000 LGPLE'OL $0 LGWTHL S 00D § %000 LEPLTEE $ LGWIESL $ 000§ %000 L6FLCOL §° LEMEPL 5 000 8 %000 18rIT0L 5
%000 0 Dpo'eEs 0D'C00'ST e %000 IE 8802 IEE80Z %ooo ELES0Z %000 ESERDT EEEINT Wooo ECEROZ- EEEEDE %ooo STEWT EEES0Z %000 £eEe0e:
v on'a 0T oo oo oo o wo cao
“ZLr F0gE 000007 wveo %000 EROBL LA %oa0 JEE HOOO 48R o0 B0 zeEw- e 00O 29981 ao0 HOOO L0 Ga
e A DR 00°000°% GLY0ST #000 00 00 00°00% %000 0a'ons ®ooC 00 Gos- oo o5 %000 0005 00'00% Hooo coo0s- 0o oo %ooo 0ocos
uEEs o0 0 0te wo ooa o o 0
%000 Lo00g e nnoes's oo %000 LB FO LEH02 HODO EEgoe oo ceene EEB08 %ooo ez EE FUS %000 ££90e EEB0E %000 £CR0z-
%eSUF  r0BEZL o052 55€921 %000 LE90C e00 %ooo EEH02 w000 e EEH02 OO eEwE BE 602 %000 eEnz- £5 908 0D £E 60T
%6671k GBS 0o00s 11199 %000 L vl %000 e %000 B9 L 89y %000 BoLr woLe %000 29 ir- Wi %00 0 09 by
HemEr  ETEGl- coon's L9 %o0O  CoDsE- coneE %000 co0se %000 ooose- o5z %000 ooose: nooce %000 ooesz- 00 ese woon  opesE
WSGUS  IGEIT'E  § 00000 § GOBERY 5 NODO  ©9Es  § GOGH S 000 § %000 ¢ LO%90 S 000 9 W00 L0998 § L6999 S 000§ X000 9009 § L9995 DO S WOOD (9999 4 5®sa § 000 S %000 9050 4
WOE 00D 0LehEY wo EX) o caa w0
5008 000 treee weo 0o [ o o
4000 000008 oD'000°R oo %000 TR §95 £5'090 “ooo Le999 %000 L9 659 L@ ose #0000 18955 L0399 L9989 L9050 %000 Lo%g
%000 000ug'e: 00005 00 %000 LE8s L8850 400 0 8 BSY w"O0 O £T §Sr- 2E Bl %000 frasr BE 80F [oaeetag EE 65% %000 sk
%000 00 000 EP- 00'0D0'EY wo %000 LEERGE LEEESE %000 EEERSE Hoo o ttees's SEEHE OO EEEes's: TEEETE ot EEEEST %000 EEERS T
%00 00000 000209 000 %000 coDoF 00028 %000 000 HOVD 0200 w0 HOUO 00008 0008 o008 o008 %000 00005
%O 00SIZY S 00009y s ODSEE 5 %0 LCERE S LOGEE S 00D § %000 IEEHE S 000 8 W00 CECEC & SeSEE  § 00D S MO00  EECRC & teess 5 00D § SUEM 5 GOEE § 000§ %0DO  ECEOE -
%iS0z oLzl 00005 [ I LT %000 EEEL w000 £otel ESEEL %000 Eoeeis EEEEL ek ) %000 EReRl
%000 00 oonE: 00000 oo %000 £98al- £5'981 %000 Lo'90L WHO00 Logsl- 986 %000 4998k Lo99L L0E0 L9E8L w00 L5091
H%OOO 00Dl co000E o0 %000 seEE e %00 R %00 feee X ®O0O  coee B e B ®OOD €T
WODO  0DGOO'H a0Do0'E o0 %000 isEe wee %000 R LTI wen #ODO  cove B eee soeg HODO  EE T
#OT  0D00Z 00008t 000 #OOG  ooDDi- 00 coL %000 00 601 HO0D 0000 0coL HOT0 0000k 00 0oL 00 G000t %000 0000k
HIOIWP  0OFOES 00 005'E 00880 HOOO o0 OHL- oncst %000 o0 GeL %oOD  00CaL 0082 00 booss ooese 0 0aee Lo L
KL W QLE6'S $- 00'002°0L § 0BZZY  § HOO0 00058 $° 00053 3 000§ wO00 00'058 $ 000§ %000 00'059 §* ooose § 000§ %000 00°058 4 oo0sg $ Wo $ 000GE 5§ 00059 § 000 § %000 00058 &
WZPZP  OLaE'S 000006 3T %000 oDOsi 00 02L %00 CosL #WODO D008 EED %000 0008s oo 0L 00062 ogaz %000
%e0sc oSS ©o00E oSk W00 covol- o o0y w00 00004 %00 0000l coosk #OUO 0000 caon: E sioa 00O 00D
0o 000 60 wo wo 0o 0o 01
W09 DOLOLEL 000z0'sk 00EERE HONO  rEEEEL- eess %000 EEese 0D e wEsEL %O0D  EREEE eEges HODT  EOEEEL el WO FEELE
WivEr  L9ORLE ocaz's BEEHEL Wo00  rEEe e %600 a0 w000 EEue waE %000 E990E £e80e HOO  £0 R0 0 0oe wOOO  E80E
WESDL T VR 000008 LLSE %600 oSz ooz %000 005 HOUO 00082 00z OO 00082 ooz WO 0DGEE toesz w00 0005
WEELS  rTMELs 00008 arose't %000  LeEee- Lt %00 0 £EEET %000 eoeer EEL HODO  BOECZ eEez W00 gEeE soeeE 000 EETEC-
WOLGEL 8649t S 000ODS  § 9SUOLD S W00  £O%IF S foSi 5 00O § %000 LaB 8 000§ KOO0 [9%9W  § 9§ 000 § WO 00§ omr S 000 § K000 G0N 5 90 4 000 S Weeo  loay &
05ZUET wo a5 TIe Y ) 60D EX) wo we
HWOL'SP rETRLT 000’ WGGEE W0 ¢ EA'BIP- 251 4 wio o TLE-1 %000 0B izl 4000 e AL 199Lp %000 L0 O ooy %o LE9M-
USHOS  STOPGUL S+ 000009C  § SPESO'SL § WOO0  ODG0O'E 4 0DGAOE  § 000 S %000 0M000C  § 000 S %ODU  ODGOU'E S @OM'T  $ 00 § KOO 0UDODE S 00000t § 000 § %00 00000C 5 00000C S 000 § %000  00TODT 8-
%G e ez’ 00 CO0'E BLLOL'L %000 00 o2 oocee %000 noosz %000 000sE" sz %000 00052 03052 %000 00°05g" ooose %6000 0005
HIEGr  sovLLl 00a00°EE LZEEEE W00 oDeeLE oo w000 wW0sT %00 DL el %000 00DELZ 00067 %000 GO0RLE Q08I WO0D 0TS
oo 000 000 200 w00 0o 000 000
wo 0o w0 0 0o 00 000 o000
WELHE  EVOSCLOL & ODODY'SLL § LUEEO'SS S %000 SUpMFL S £ 5 00D § %000 409181 S 000 5 KOO0 o9M9¥E § MGIEPE S DO S K000 [SOMS'RE S 098%L S 000 S S000 oGkl S L90IWL S 000 S %000 imalovh s
%OE'ly  BLEOpL- 000z 17188 %000 0000E 000 %000 [ %OUO 00002 0oz %000 CONZ- 000z %000 0000 00002 WOD  0900E-
%L 08 205e8'F 000aZL BEVIIE %000 LEES0"L- LEEE0 %000 EEEEOL %000 EEEE0E wEeL %000 ESEE0'L EEEE0'L ®O00 ETEED - £t %000 EEEEDL
HOOD  GO'DOL'PL- ougass oo %00U  oveE'l o9 %000 oozl %000 o0SE L 0 6ze's W00 0T [ BOOO 00T 009zE #wooo  oosz
06 O oL iss's DOOSLLL 05T %000 €166 EL'BLE %000 LLBE %aoo LEBLE ) wooa PAN L Lh 626 HOOO LV BLE LV BLE %000 Lhgee
WY CEELGL 008t vEL SLDEFES WODO VAL SLEILL HWOOO  LVBLNVE LLEhL WOOD  LVELVHE LEN WOO LAV L KOO0 LVELME LHELEH OO0 LvaLLie
ooa 000 a0'n coo [ o Lol oo 000
KeUbs  COLOVESL §' O0WSLOR § MOTAMGES WOOD V695§ CHGIOW § 000§ WOND  LVOZO'GE S LVGRO'GE § 000§ %000 IVROSOC S LVOSOE S 000 § W00 LVESWE S LVGLOWI § 000 § %000 LievE § Liewsr § 000§ %000 ez s
ROUOS EOLUONGL & ODSLOR § MOTHLUSZS %OUD  CH®GWS S CHGZO S 000 § WOWO  LVGOGE S LVGOGE § 000 § w000 Lvwosor - Aw0s0 S 00§ w00 Iielovr S LVelove S 00§ wooe  Liemve 5 liemv § 000§ Woes Luere s
wooar's En 0000LL wo 000 w00 e
KYELS  TOSYIROZ & OUOSLRY § OSVOSRIZS WODO  OSEOLYS S 0SZBL9S S 000§ KOO0 OSTSERE & OSTGHSE S 000 S WOND  oSUCCOC § 0MACCOE § 000 § K000 09mYE S 057SWE S 000 §  wowo S OSTNVE § 000 5 HUO &
[ wo 000 wn w0 000 EX)
HEEWOL  0GLEE 00005's 0SIEL'S %000 P LEESY %000 BE 754 ey Hooo {20 Eeer %000 BEBS EERSH %000 ey %000
%1967 rLois 00082El BEOESE %co0 EVROL L DIRITSY %000 [ o Le70LE %®oo'o LVR0LE L0 ®0DQ LLPOM L LhPOR) %000 LT RO0C
RS LT BE ERLGa 0DCan 06 Zo'0ea'yoz %000 000025 00o0z'ss %000 D000 LE 00 00E'28 OO0 COELLAZ- neLL'er ®%O00 00 CeZ'ez- 000STET 000 00'05TET %000
wo 500 o0 200 00 0D 000
WSR'IPE 6O LEE'T $ 00000'T $ GOV S %000 £9°901 5 9w § 000 § %000 19°05L $ 9w § 000 5 %000 10091 3§ oSk § 000 § %000 19881 §- l9'00L $ 000 § %000 $- lo'oal § 000§ %000 5
WEFOET B0 LEGT 000002 BO0°LEBY %oo'o E990L- E9 WL %oo'0 L9591 L9 %00 ® PR L5994 000 o081 Laes %000 45991 %O0 O
wo oon oo oo 000 coa oo
Twebpng  yeBpng 1oA0 1bpng lemay  @bpng  sBpnguase  jabpng lempy  198png  sBpngasae jelipng jemay  1e6png  jeBpngaeac jebpng [EMaY  jafpng  jefipng sano  1ebpng |enjay  lafipng  jeBpngseno  1ebpng [emay  jafipng  jabipng 1ano
105 0% 0% 0% 0% % "%
el £Z0Z unp £20Z Aew £202 Y £E0Z 1N £Z0Z 924 £2z02




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
November 9 - December 12, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
12/01/2022 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC o] -83.20
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 561101001135 693 83.20
12/06/2022 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES [o] -80.03
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 80.03
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
11/09/2022 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 11/02/2022-11/04/2022 C -2,680.77
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -2,680.77
11/09/2022 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 11/02/2022-11/04/2022 C -758.04
OR Income Tax -758.04
11/10/2022 Expense OREGON STATE TREASURY LGIP c -
100,000.00
LGIP ACH OREGON ST TREAS LGIP ACH 100,000.00
11/15/2022 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK o] -88.75
SERVICE CHARGES OCTOBER 2022 88.75
11/28/2022 Bill Payment 3670 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC [¢] -78.97
(Check)
-78.97
11/28/2022 Bill Payment 3671 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC ] -988.00
(Check)
-988.00
11/28/2022 Bill Payment 3672 PACIFIC POWER Cc -2,038.35
(Check)
-2,038.35
11/30/2022 Check US POSTAL SERVICE Hubdoc - 353511946 -219.24
3669 219.24
12/01/2022 Check 3673 EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $635.83 - Employer Contribution, $190.75 Employee -635.83
Contribution
-635.83
12/02/2022 Check 1287 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK c -100.00
RETURNED DEPOSIT ITEM 100.00
12/12/2022 Payroll Check 3691 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 12/01/2022-12/31/2022 -5,278.62
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 6,970.83
Employer Taxes 535.18
Employer Retirement Contribution 635.83
Raymond James IRA 0.00
EDWARD JONES RETIREMENT 0.00
Raymond James IRA - Company Contribution 0.00
EDWARD JONES RETIREMENT - Company Contribution 635.83
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 6.97
OR Employment Taxes 3.82
OR Income Tax 477.81
Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 1,738.79
12112/2022 Payroll Check 3692 Jennifer A. Komiskey Pay Period: 12/01/2022-12/31/2022 -3,064.45

Monday, December 12, 2022 04:40 PM GMT-08:00

173



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
November 9 - December 12, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 3,987.50
Employer Taxes 342.84
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 3.99
OR Employment Taxes 39.71
OR Income Tax 280.23
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 941.96
12/12/2022 Bill Payment 3674 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -59.95
(Check)
-59.95
12/12/2022 Bill Payment 3675 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -221.30
(Check) SERVICE
-221.30
12/12/2022 Bill Payment 3676 David Dexter -75.79
(Check)
-75.79
12/12/2022 Bill Payment 3677 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -583.94
(Check)
-583.94
12/12/2022 Bill Payment 3678 EO Media Group -121.80
{Check)
-121.90
12/12/2022 Bill Payment 3679 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC -806.00
(Check)
-806.00
12/12/2022 Bill Payment 3680 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -104.18
(Check)
-104.18
12/12/2022 Bill Payment 3681 MUCK SEPTIC SERVICE -540.00
(Check)
-540.00
12/12/2022 Bill Payment 3682 Nancy Ann Reed -82.16
(Check)
-82.16
12/12/2022 Bill Payment 3683 ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC -1.35
(Check)
-1.35
12M12/2022 Bill Payment 3687 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -18.46
(Check)
-18.46
12/12/2022 Bill Payment 3688 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -744.00
{Check)
-744.00
12/12/2022 Bill Payment 3689 TDS -166.26
(Check)
-166.26
12/12/2022 Bill Payment 3690 Ty Phillips -89.81

Monday, December 12, 2022 04:40 PM GMT-08:00

213



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
November 9 - December 12, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION
TYPE

NUM  NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION

CLR  AMOUNT

(Check)

12/12/2022 Bill Payment
(Check)

12/12/2022 Bill Payment
(Check)

12/12/2022  Bill Payment
(Check)

3685 OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY

3686 OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY

3684 OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY

-89.81

-195.00

-195.00

-140.00

-140.00

-75.00

-75.00

Monday, December 12, 2022 04:40 PM GMT-08:00

3/3



orL'ss L20Z | ALAteno | Zzoz
LLE'2$ 0202 130 L20g
€88'9r$ | 6102 1m0 0z0Z
889°LLS- | 8L0Z Jon0 6L0Z
067'6% LLog igao 8102 aunp o3 Ainr uesh |easyy Joajal 0} ey sjyi BuiBueys aq jjim | yjuow 3xau Bupels
% $ sieap ‘siaquinu sieak yse| Jeaq 0] }OBI} UO B1E BM B)I| SHOO| }
:aeak Jano sead ‘asealoeplesealoul ‘awoou) “Jead S|y} Joj auop Jsowly :S8joN
%ELL | OIS £129% | %68'Z | 8914 £Z'€9% 61'95% AN 18°95% %68'S LET0S 9aTrs %667 Hezo z0'v4 6ZZT¥$ 896°¢C$ zTOES |1=oL
%LET £6°0$ ETIPS | %TS0 1Z0$ 0E°0b$ 60°0v$ L1'6E$ 8z’ Le% %80'e | v8¥os- LS %6%'8 ZZ9°0 56°L% £€°L$ 8'9% §0'2¢ |[20a
%¥6L | BZTES | BEPPS | %E0E- | 551 VE'LPS | %0Z0 | 6008 PA:EA 4] 8LV L0'zvs ZE'6ES %0TEL- | £0'LE- 5.'9% %055L | ¥FOLS 8LL$ %85'8 1€5°0 v29% 12'9$ 8'sS 8L'9§ | AN
HLEGL | ZELLS | 90698 |%L962- LovLS- | viess | %9005 | loszs | v Ti$ LELVS 80°05$ 98'05% %EL'6" | 60§ 98'es %168l | S.9°0% STYS %LE0E | BSEL- 15°2$ E1'S$ 88'e$ ELPS 9o
%ILGL | 80'VLS | LI'EOLS | %¥LE 6E°Z$ €£'68% | %LLML| vroLs | vE9R$ 6198 LE'LBS 9L'L6S %'l | S0°0% BE'ES %961 990°0% EVEd Yirre ¥80°0~ 9E'E$ Sr'es LTES £Z'e$ |[des
%L69 | L6'9$ | ¥E50LS | %S98 | £6°8%- ¥0'66% %98 | TLYS | 1672014 | SZT'EOLS | ZL6$ 05°06% %P0'6L-| 6L0% yeES %Pe'9Z | vIB0S [N %SE°0 2100 9z'e4 vZEs$ vees 6L'e$ | Bnv
%0E°0L- | 00°ZLS- | ¥S'¥0LS | %OT'LL | L6'8S vSoLLS | %6E'Z¢ | coees | v9L0L$ | LeBss 00'68% 19°56% %6ZZ | L0°0%- al'e§ %6L0 SZ0'0$ ET'ES %EL'T 060°0- X441 0EES (4] ELES | Inr
%I68 | 0298 | 167298 | %00°c- | 1Z2$ | 1eas | %veo- | srof | zeni$ | ovel$ | siess | seoss %ELLL | 6E0$ 16'ES %00Z | 690708 2G5S %¥8'Z S60°0 Sr'es 9t'es [T 6L'c$ [unr
%SE'8L-| 0Z'CLS- | OE¥SS | %E6°L 8LvS L5998 | %EFE | €14 zL19% 6E'09% 28'yS$ veevs %LTSE | L6°0% 05'v$ %99k | LS0'0%- 65°¢$ %90} 8€0°0 59'¢$ 19°ES 19'¢$ ve'Es | few
%L9'E | L9'L$- | 8S¥rS | %be0- | €1°0§- 9z9s | %BTBL| SLI$ 6E'9p$ A 60'684 988§ %l¥8r | £TTS v8'9$ %ZVZ- | 001°0% 19'v$ %PL0E | 06072 LY 08'9§ 66'5% ayes [ dv
%006 | 8VES | BLZPS | %lEE- | BT LS 69'8€% | %59E | veLs L6'68$ £9'8€$ zL'9ES 8z'9¢¢ %65'TL | 8808 B88L$ %89 | ¥PE0$- 00°L§ %yl 2010 5.8 S¥L$ 1528 89§ | =W
%S0T | 08°0% | €8°6ES | %ISZ- | ZO'LS- £0°6ES | %LO0L- | LiOS- S0°0F$ orors | EL'BES | Luses %6E°6 ¥L0% 19'8$ %eTG LBE'DS 194 %SE6L £LT1 8ris 1298 orgs 904
%hTEL | LL0S | 68°0PS | %TLT | SOLS- zL'ovs %Z8Y | S5T$ LIPS 9'8es | £eled LLes %0S°EL | 260% WL %ETY LOE'0% 08'9% %8ETL | 8160 05'9% Wis 80°2S Sy
1Z ) Bud% Lz 03 Byp 2202 [ 0} Bysy| o0z o1Byn 1zoz 61 01 Bus% 61 o) Bugy 0zoz | 6L0zZ 8102 | 2102 1z 01 Bys%| 1z o1 Bua 2Z0Z 0z 91 Byo% | 0z o3 Bus Lzoz |® ©184a%| 6k 016ya 0z0Z 6102 8L0Z VAN T4
abuey sawo)sny abeleny (39 001) PI0S 1004 231qn9 Jad 8oLy
Z90'L1$ OPL'SS |VOL'LZvs| %se'L | Liz'L$ | 65E'Lvb$ | %zeLL | £8B'ops 280'0¥¥$ | 661'6ES | L88°PO0VS [ L66'G6ES 4TELL | 99686L0L| %007 | €6SBEY | ZL6ZLSOL | %08°ZL | L0S'pS9'L[ 50515601 [ 8669626 | 904Z0Z0L EEP0800L | 191°L
0% %98'S | z9e'L$ | SELWES | %S0 | 618 | eie'ezs | vez'ezs | Lis'zzs | zzoles %BIZL | 98ZLE | ELZIEC | %9€'L- | Zve'cz- | LBGEGZ | 6ZELLE | O006ZEE | Ligsog |°°a
%P6’ | 896°'L$ | 95.'028 | %0E0- vis- 8BL'YZS | %0Z'0 05$ z98'vzs | Zi8've$ | Lov'ves | soszzs %9E¥T | LBSLL SCL96E | %89°CL- | 8.¥0S- VESBLE | %692 '06- | ZLOGYE | 65.66E | 9seSvP | 0zesgE [ron
%LE'BL | LBL'9S | €58°LYS | %LE'SE- | §56'94- | z90'ses | %ze'zs | LvS KIS | LL0'ERS | 9Lv'iz$ | 8V0'6Z$ | 005625 %9E'LE | S068SZ | ZGSPBOL | %2862~ | v06OSE- | [p9SZ8 | %E9'6LL| £98°0v9 | 1SS9LLL | B8B9SES | L:08¥L | 000SLL | PO
%hOL'S) | 6vP'8$ | 8¥0°Z9S | %8L'L | viL'e$ | ees'cs$ | %oL'vL| zez'os SZp'os$ | €6L'vb$ | 856'7SS | £18'298 %St LL | 6Z6ZLZ | GEQ9EBL | %STY L18€9 90.E96) | %96'9L | 8Sv'LLZ | 6BBE6YL | LEVZHZL | ¥ZLBLOL | 0689EQL | oS
%469 | EFL'vS | 995°€98 | %pe's- | 86L'es- | czv'ess | %isv | Lel'T$ 129'29$ | ven'ess | Lze'oss | eep'zss %EL'ZE | BLEZOY | 6ZZLOBL | %BL'GZ- | SLEv8Y- | LLGBEPL | %66 VIB'CL | ¥BZEZ6L | OLY6Y8L | 88ZLELL | 62ZOP9L | v
%001 | LOZ'28 | ¥EL'TIS | %0voL | 96¥'L$ | 526'69% | %8st 122918 | 62¥'Z9s | BoL'skS | 6L9°1S8 | pob'sss %0%'8 | OvZLLL | 6LVPBEL | %EL'LL | 1¥S9LZ | 6LLISIZ | %ZvOv | oss'ess 8LISV6L | 86Z98EL | OLOVIOL | Z68E9LL | N7
Ly8'Z$ | %L6'8 |6LL°e$- | 8vL'ies | %szo £0LS LOV'IPS | %80°L- | 2sk$- | voeLvs | o18'is | wrzovs 056'9¥$ %80°8)- | SODELZ- | 6Z0S96 | %ZL1- | 85502- | ¥€08LLL | %I8e | GLS'Z- | Z6586LL LLLOVZL | G89ZLSL | 66LZLpL | YT
ip8'zs | %se8l-| 1Ze'L$- | zes'zeS | %zl 1L | S0L'PS | £06'6ES | %iTE eLLS 862'56$ | 5z0°5e$ | zew'les | LB6'LZ$ %e8'VE- | 96¥98¢- | PESEZL | %EZEL | BZZ6ZL | OS00LLEL | %ELL 126'0) | Zo£0B6 | L£c696 | 985998 | z¥goLL | few
Sv8'z$ | %io'e- [£00°)S-[0SL'0Es | %ere | 8va$ | €51728 | %Lzl | SvL'bS | 506028 | 092228 | L9228 | Libzes %90°GE~ | L£01LZ- | B9BOBE | %6EG £6L0E S66L09 | %L9°0L | S1S'9EZ | ZOZLLS | le9pEE | e£58.e | vossop | v
Lr8'z$ | %006 | 060°z$ |g0e'szs | %si0 £E$ az'ezs | %lv'e LLLS £8L'eZ$ | 90v'ZE$ | 86z'LEs | cvo'Lz$ %6L°E" | £9S0L- | BSBOZE | %90 09651 LEZSLEE %86'F 596'%L L955LE | 96500€ B9LcqZ 2e5.L0E | W
££8'28 | %502 | 18¥$ |006'€Z$| %ig0 L6LS 6L'eZ$ | %lo'l- | lezd- | szz'sz$ [ sov'ees | siL'zzs 9rL'0Z$ %ll'S | 9¥66L- | 68PLLZ | %8LY¥ | 6LBZL- SEPLBZ | %90°LL- | L¥B'EY | pIVOLE | SSZWLIE | vLLISE 65108E | 9°4
6¥8'Z¢ | %e6'L | zovs |1e9'vzs| %90 Z6L$ 690'%2$ | %68'9 | Liv'L$ | L28°62$ | oov'zE$ | vee'lzs 2z5'124 %0T0L- | 6TL9E- | BLBLIE | %S9~ | 9ZWEL- LOLYSE | %99°1Z | 0Ep'59 €EG/9E | EOLZOE 6E090E S05.6€ | ver
9984 Jqeq iz o Byay 1z 01 Bun ZZ0Z [2> Bug%l oz o1 Bug Lzoz [ Buoy 61 01 Bug 0zoz | 6L02 8L0Z | LL0Z L2 01 Byd%( 1z o) Bya 2202 0z % Bya% | oz 01Bus LZ0z |2 Bya%| 61 o1Bug 020z 6L0Z 2102 L10Z
pajiig siejjoq |ejoL Pajitg 31284 21qn)

ZZ0Z 03 LL0z Buyiing 193epp
jouasiqg J91epp diisawo( auuogaldia]




TERREBONNE
DoMEsTIC
WATER
DistricT

District Managers Update

December 13th, 2022

e Over the last 4 months our LGIP interest rate has raisin by over 1%. It
has been climbing by about .25% each month. It will be interesting to
see how high it goes.

* | have been working with our lawyer on drafting a letter to ODOT on
the HWY 97 project. We were just last Friday given the updated plans
and utility conflict list. It appears they are still not holding up to their
original promise of moving our infrastructure conflicts and covering
the costs. We have always known we would have to pay for the new
line on 11™ but were told everything else would be covered. Getting
the plans so late in the game are putting us under a real time crunch
to get 11" street engineered and put in the ground before next
summer.

District Account Holdings
First Interstate Bank
$59,354.23

LGIP 4845, Debt Service
$52,433.39

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund
$634,952.36

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund
$67,884.41

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund
$13,380.62

Total All Accounts

$828.005.01




